
Dearden Fold







Dearden Fold Farm is an early form of Hall House ( a 
grade II* listed building ), it's original three trusses, two 

associated with the hall and one with a cross-wing 
survive. Dendrochronological analysis of the oak timbers 
(by the Ancient Monuments Laboratory in 1998, which 

became part of English Heritage now Historic 
England)indicate that it was built in 1488.

This was during the reign of Henry V11 and it is 
probably the oldest building in Ainsworth.











Truss 1



Truss for the open hall, originally 
wattle & daub walling now in Bury 

museum
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There is no evidence of the original entrances or 
fire places due to subsequent rebuilding. It is 

possible that service accommodation was at the 
west end of the hall. The inglenook fireplace and 

door on the north wall are mid 17th century. There 
was stone barn to the east with a re sighted date 

stone 1691 and the initials RDP. This is now 
above the door to the barn to the west.



East Wall







The stone earthen bank to the south and east of 
the building could indicate a medieval manorial site 

which is in keeping with other sites around the 
country.









The Heys Family
James Heys was born 1703, he married Susanna.

Children
James Heys, b. 1732, d. 1776.

Richard Heys born 1736 and died 1812 at Dearden Fold.He married Hannah Kirkman on 
September 10, 1769.

Children
John Heys, b. October 11, 1771, d. February 1775.

Richard Heys, b. July 1777, d. September 1782.
Thomas Heys, b. April 18, 1783 d. December 9, 1862.

William Heys, b. August 1780, d. 1835.
Abraham Heys, b. September 18, 1785, d. March 1790.
Joseph Heys, b. July 10, 1792, d. September 24, 1860.

Betty Heys, b. date unknown, d. date unknown.
Susanna Heys, b. date unknown, d. date unknown.












